
Hill, Carol 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Simmons, Michelle 
Tuesday, October 09, 2018 7:07 AM 
Hill, Carol 
Fw: Re: Re: Re: Hawaii Cardiology Termination Request: Response Needed 
D0C100518.pdf; transfer.pdf 

Please add this email and it's attachments to ADAMS. 
Non sensitive public 

From: Ronald Frick <rfrick@gammacorp.com> 
Sent: Friday, October 5, 2018 7:29:50 PM 
To: Simmons, Michelle 
Subject: [External_Sender] Re: Re: Re: Hawaii Cardiology Termination Request: Response Needed 

HI Michelle, 
Here is the updated form 314 and the transfer record for the sources. 
Let me know if you need anything else. 
Ron Frick 

On Wed, Oct 3, 2018 at 3:38 AM Simmons, Michelle <Michelle.Simmons@nrc.gov> wrote: 

Thank you 

From: Ronald Frick [mailto:rfrick@gammacorp.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, October 02, 2018 10:32 PM 
To: Simmons, Michelle <Michelle.Simmons@nrc.gov> 
Subject: [External_Sender] Re: Re: Hawaii Cardiology Termination Request: Response Needed 

They are part of the Queen's Health System, but still called North Hawaii Community Hospital. I will update 
the form and send it once I can get the signature. 

Ron 

On Tue, Oct 2, 2018 at 10:09 AM Simmons, Michelle <Michelle.Simmons@nrc.gov> wrote: 

It will have to be Queens instead because the North Hawaii Community Hospital 's license was terminated in 
April 2018. Send me copies of the transfer and receipt records. If you transferred the licensed material to 
Queens, then you will need to send an updated NRC Form 314 stating such. 

Are you saying that North Hawaii Community Hospital is still operating under their assumed name? 
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From: Ronald Frick [mailto :rfrick@gammacorp .com] 
Sent: Tuesday, October 02, 2018 3:02 PM 
To: Simmons, Michelle <Michelle.Simmons@nrc.gov> 
Subject: [External_Sender] Re: Hawaii Cardiology Termination Request: Response Needed 

Hi Michelle, 

The sources were transferred on May 23, 2018. North Hawaii Community Hospital is now under Queen's 
Medical Center's license and different license number, but I used the old license number on the 314 form. I 
have a copy of the transfer record if you like. Would you like us to change the license number of the 314 

: i form? It is still North Hawaii Community Hospital, but now added as an additional location under Queen's 
1 I Medical Center, #53 -16533.-02. 
l l 

I 
i I 
; I Thanks, 

i l 
Ron Frick 

i 
, I 
! ' 

' On Tue, Oct 2, 2018 at 9:39 AM Simmons, Michelle <Michelle.Simmons@nrc.gov> wrote: 
I 
I ' 
! Mr. Frick, 

; l 
I You submitted a request to terminate Hawaii Cardiology's NRC license. On NRC Form 314, you 

1 ! 1 indicated that the material was transferred to North Hawaii Community Hospital (NRC License 53-
29099-01 ). Our records show that North Hawaii Community Hospital terminated their license in 
April 2018. However, you NRC 314 is dated July 27, 2018. Please confirm that the material was 
indeed transferred to North Hawaii Community Hospital prior to the licensee terminating their 
license. Please provide documentation detailing the transfer and receipt of material to North Hawaii 
Community Hospital. 

I 
( l 

l 
i , I , 

I 
' I I : I 

I I 

i \ 
' ( 

' 

Please submit this information by October 16, 2018. Please reference mail control number 609562 
in your response. If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at the number below. 

Michelle Simmons 

Health Physicist 

1600 East Lamar Blvd. 

I I Arlington, Texas 76011 
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NRC FORM 314 r,..PR"l!au<. 
U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION APPROVED BY 0MB: NO. 3150-0028 EXPIRES: 02/29/2020 

(02-2017) ,:~' 10 CFR 30.360)(1); Estwnatad burdan per re!pon,e to comply witJ, this mandalory col!ectio11 requ&st 30 minutes. This submilal [a used by 

40.420)(1); 70.38U)(1): C ll CERTIFICATE OF DISPOSITION 
NRC a:s p11rl of the ba:1i:s for lb determination that Ila faciity is teleaaed for u1Ye:11ricted "'~· Send coone,1ts regarding 

and 72.54(k)(SX1)(1) t; • burdfin ~stlmate to !he FOlA, Privacy, and lnlormalon Collectfons Brandl (T-5 F53). U.S. Nuclear Ragulatory Commission, 
~ .. Wathi'lgton, DC 20555-0001, or by t-ffllil IO lnfocollects.Resource@nre.gov, and lo the Desk Officer. Office ot lntom1ation 

'(;of-. / OF MATERIALS and Regulalo<y Alfan, NEOB-10202, (3150--0023~ Offico of Manag&menl and Budg9', Washington, DC 205-03. If a ......... ~ ... meana u.ed lo impose an lnlorm&llon coll'eclior\ does net dbplay a wrrently valid 0MB conlrol ru.rnb• , lh• NRC msy not 
c:onductorsponiCJ', and a person ii not raq.iftd to mpond to, Ill infonnetian collection. 

LICENSEE NAME AND ADDRESS LICENSE NUMBER DOCKET NUMBER 

Hawaii Cardiology, Inc. 53-35128-01 030-38712 

65-1230 Mamalahoa Hwy. Suite DlO LICENSE EXPIRATION DATE 
Kamuela, HI 96743 

05/3t/2024 

A. LICENSE STATUS (Check the appropriate box) 

D This license has expired. 0 This license has not yet expired; please terminate it. 

B. DISPOSAL OF RADIOACTIVE MATERIAL 
(Check the appropriate boxes and complete as necessa,y. If additional space is needed, provide attachments) 

The licensee, or any individual executing this certificate on behalf of the licensee, certifies that: 

D 1. No radioactive materials have ever been procured or possessed by the licensee under this license. 

0 2. All activities authorized by this license have ceased, and all radioactive materials procured and/or possessed by the licensee 
under this license number cited above have been disposed of in the following manner. 

0a. Transfer of radioactive materials to the licensee listed below: 

North Hawaii Community Hospital (affiliate of The Queen's Medical Center), #53-16533-02 

0b. Disposal of radioactive materials: 

0 1. Directly by the licensee: 

Waste disposed via decay in st?rage. 

02. By licensed disposal site: 

D 3. By waste contractor: 

0 C. All radioactive materials have been removed such that any remaining residual radioactivity is within the limits of 10 CFR 
Part 20, Subpart E, and is ALARA. 

C. SURVEYS PERFORMED AND REPORTED 

0 1. A radiation survey was conducted by the licensee. The survey confirms: 

0a. the absence of licensed rad ioactive materials 

0 b. that any remain ing residual radioactivity is within the limits of 10 CFR 20, Subpart E, and is ALARA. 

0 2. A copy of the radiation survey results: 

0 a. is attached; or Db. is not attached (Provide explanation); or D c. was forwarded to NRC on: 

D 3. A radiation survey is not required as only sealed sources were ever possessed under this license, and 
Dato 

D a. The results of the latest leak test are attached; and/or D b. No leaking sources have ever been identified. 

The person to be contacted regarding the information provided on this form: 
NAME TITLE TELEPHONE (Include Area Code) E-MAIL ADDRESS 

Ronald Frick Radiation Safety Officer (808) 3 73-7009 rfrick@gammacorp.com 

Mail all future COffespondence regarding this license to: 

Hawaii Cardiology, 1425 Liliha Street, #12, Honolulu, HI 96817 

C. CERTIFYING OFFICIAL 
I CERTIFY UNDER PENAL TY OF PERJURY Tf1AT THE FOREGOIN(l.15 TRUE AND CORRECT / 

PRINTED NAME AND TITLE 

7~&1 D~/0/77~ Neal J. Sbikuma, M.D., President 
.,,l/J 

WARNING: FALSE STATEMENTS IN THIS CERTIFICATE MAY BE SUBJECT TO CIVIL ANO/OR CRIMINAL PENALTIES. NRC REGULATIONS REQUIRE THAT 
SUBMISSIONS TO THE NRC BE COMPLETE AND ACCURATE IN ALL MATERIAL RESPECT. 18 U.S.C, SECTION 1001 MAKES IT A CRIMINAL OFFENSE TO MAKE A 
WILLFULLY FALSE STATEMENT OR REPRESENTATION TO ANY DEPARTMENT OR AGENCY OF THE UNITED STATES AS TO ANY MATIER WITHIN ITS JURISDICTION. 

NRC FORM 314 (02-2017) 



CERTIFICATE OF DISPOSITION OF MATERIALS 

PLEASE READ THESE INSTRUCTIONS BEFORE COMPLETING NRC FORM 314. 

Subpart E of 10 CFR Part 20 establishes the radiological criteria for license terminations/decommissioning of 
facilities licensed under 1 O CFR Parts 30, 40, 50, 60, 61, 70, and 72, as well as other facilities subject to the 
Commission's jurisdiction under the Atomic Energy Act of 1954, as amended, and the Energy Reorganization 
Act of 1974, as amended. 

INSTRUCTIONS 

Section B, Item 2. 
Licensees should describe the specific radioactive material transfer actions. If radioactive wastes were 
generated in terminating this license, the licensee should describe the disposal actions taken, including the 
disposition of low-level radioactive waste, mixed waste, greater-than-Class-C waste, and sealed sources. 

Section 8 1 Item 2.a. 
The information provided concerning the transfer of radioactive material to another licensee should specify the 
date of the transfer, the name of the licensee recipient, an individual contact name and telephone number for 
the licensee recipient, and the recipient's NRG or Agreement State license number. 

Section B, Item 2.b. 
For disposal of radioactive materials, licensees should describe the specific disposal method or procedure 
(e.g., decay-in-storage). For those cases when radioactive materials are disposed of by a licensed disposal 
site or by a waste contractor, the licensee should specify the name, address, and telephone number of the 
licensed disposal site operator or waste contractor. 

Section B, Item 2.c. 

"Residual radioactivity," as defined in 10 CFR 20.1 003, means radioactivity in 'areas' (structures, materials, 
soils, etc.) remaining as a result of activities (licensed and unlicensed) under the licensee's control from 
sources used by the licensee, excluding background radiation. ALARA is defined in 1 O CFR 20.1003. 

FILE CERTIFICATES AS FOLLOWS: 

IF YOU ARE LOCATED IN: 

ALABAMA, CONNECTICUT, DELAWARE, DISTRICT OF 
COLUMBIA, FLORIDA, GEORGIA, KENTUCKY, MAINE, 
MARYLAND, MASSACHUSETTS, NEW HAMPSHIRE, NEW 
JERSEY, NEW YORK, NORTH CAROLINA, PENNSYLVANIA, 
PUERTO RICO, RHODE ISLAND, SOUTH CAROLINA, 
TENNESSEE, VERMONT, VIRGINIA, VIRGIN ISLANDS, OR 
WEST VIRGINIA, SEND CERTIFICATES TO: 

LICENSING ASSISTANT SECTION 
NUCLEAR MATERIALS SAFETY BRANCH 
U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION, REGION I · 
2100 RENAISSANCE BOULEVARD, SUITE 100 
KING OF PRUSSIA, PA 19406-2713 

ILLINOIS, INDIANA, IOWA, MICHIGAN, MINNESOTA, 
MISSOURI, OHIO, OR WISCONSIN, SEND CERTIFICATES 
TO: 

MATERIALS LICENSING SECTION 
U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION, REGION 111 
2443 WARRENVILLE ROAD, SUITE 210 
LISLE, IL 60532-4352 

IF YOU ARE LOCATED IN: 

ALASKA, ARIZONA, ARKANSAS, CALIFORNIA, 
COLORADO, HAWAII, IDAHO, KANSAS, LOUISIANA, 
MISSISSIPPI, MONTANA, NEBRASKA, NEVADA, NEW 
MEXICO, NORTH DAKOTA, OKLAHOMA, OREGON, 
PACIFIC TRUST TERRITORIES, SOUTH DAKOTA, TEXAS, 
UTAH, WASHINGTON, OR WYOMING, SEND CERTIFICATES TO: 

MATERIAL RADIATION PROTECTION SECTION 
U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION, REGION IV 
1600 E. LAMAR BOULEVARD 
ARLINGTON, TX 76011 -4511 



• 

• 

Source #1 
Nuclide: 
Activity: 
Model No.: 
Serial No.: 
Cal. Date: 

Source #2 
Nuclide: 
Activity: 
Model No.: 
Serial No.: 
Cal. Date: 

Radioactive Material Transfer Record 

Cs-137 
212 uCi 
BM06E-37 
BM06E-37-022-11 
3/26/08 

Co-57 
5.64mCi 
BM06S-57 
BM06057S14 
8/20/14 

Transfer date: 5/23/18 

Transferred by: 

Transferred to: 
Received by: 

Ronald Frick 
Gamma Corporation 

Signa~ 

North Hawaii Community Hospital 

(\~~M-1, ~~ 


